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From: Mark R Davies; GRO
Sent: Thur 08/11/2018 9:52:33 AM (UTC)
To: Cooper, Tom - UKGH GRO
Subject: RE: GLO - Communications update

Indeed...particularly in those cases where they pleaded guilty....

From: Cooper, Tom - UKGI: GRO
Sent: 08 November 2018 09:32

To: Mark R Davies GRO i
Subject: RE: GLO - Communications update

Thanks Mark

It's interesting that 2 of the quotes from claimants refer specifically to wanting to clear their names. For those with a
criminal record, that isn’t in our gift...

Tom

Tom Cooper

Director

UK Government Investments

1 Victoria Street | London | SW1H OET
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From: Mark R Davies | GRO
Sent: 08 November 2018 09:25

To: Cooper, Tom - UKGI < GRO

Subject: Re: GLO - Communications update

Hi Tom

Here you go https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-6364901/More-500-village-Post-Office-staff-sue-
company-accused-stealing-missing-money.html

It’s easily the worst of the coverage so far (which has been more limited than I expected). The cases featured
are ones which have been covered in the past.

Cheers

Mark

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Cooper, Tom - UKGI . GRO
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 9:04 am

To: Mark R Davies

Subject: RE: GLO - Communications update
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Mark

Do you have a copy of (or link to) the Daily Mail piece? For some reason they don’t seem to have a search function on
the website

Tom

Tom Cooper

Director

UK Government Investments

1 Victoria Street | London | SW1H OET
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From: Mark R Davies GRO

Sent: 08 November 2018 08:27

To: Tim Parker | GRO i Tim Franklin ! GRO i Shirine Khoury-Haq
' G RO Ken McCaHé GRO +; Cooper, Tom - UKGI

Cc: Paula Vennells GRO : Alisdair Cameron} GRO : Jane
Macleod ! GRO i ‘ :
Subject: GLO - Communications update

Dear all

This is an update on media coverage of the Group Litigation Order. Yesterday was the first day of
the trial.

After preview articles in the Financial Times, The Times and Daily Mail, representatives of those
papers were in court yesterday. This led to coverage this morning in the Mail and FT, with some
Telegraph coverage online. There were brief mentions in radio bulletins yesterday.

The coverage is largely balanced, though the focus is inevitably on the claimants’ QC’s opening
statements. The Mail is the most slanted, positioning the trial as “village postmasters” vs the
corporate PO: again this is not unexpected.

Our position is being reflected fairly in my view. We are monitoring coverage carefully and will
intervene to correct inaccuracies. The coverage is uncomfortable but not as widespread as it might
have been (and of course this could change in the weeks ahead).

We are keeping colleagues across the business up to date with developments.

| hope this is helpful. Please don’t hesitate to get in touch if you have any questions or concerns.
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Best wishes
Mark

Mark Davies

Group Communications and Corporate Affairs
Post Office Ltd

Get Qutlook for iOS
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are
not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of
this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email
and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are
solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office:
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can
be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy”

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete the email. This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure
the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been
swept for malware and viruses.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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